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Robert Stackman Friday, August 15, 2025 at 1:53:50 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fw: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?
Date: Thursday, July 3, 2025 at 11:08:12 Eastern Daylight Time
From: Donna Chamely-Wiik

To: Robert Stackman, Dan Meeroff

CC: Debra Szabo, Lisa Valjin, GraduateDean, Maria Jennings

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.jpg, image004.png, IDS 5917.pdf, IDS 4917.pdf

Dear Bob and Dan

See below. Russ is OK with the suggestion to offer the zero-credit courses under Grad
College for Grad VIP/DIR and one under Undergrad studies for UGs. Debra and Maria are
cced.

| created a new course form for each - since its research, no syllabus is required. See
attached.

Canyou review these forms and let me know if | missed anything? | signed as Chair for UG,
Bob | didn't know if | would have to sign for Grad college so left it blank.

@Robert Stackman and @Dan Meeroff | would need your help to send these through your
"College" channels for approval prior to us submitting to UUPC and UGC respectively for
the first meeting in the fall ?

Let me know if | missed anything
Grateful for this braintrust.

Donna

From: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 9:14 AM

To: Donna Chamely-Wiik <dchamely@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

Hi Donna:

| spoke with Russ, and he was fine with the zero-credit VIP course under the Grad College. It will
need to be reevaluated should it become credit-bearing.

Best,
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Debra

From: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Donna Chamely-Wiik <dchamely @fau.edu>

Subject: FW: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

Hi Donna:
Do you have any time for a quick call about this? | think it will be an easier conversation than email.

Thanks,
Deb

Debra Szabo

Assistant Provost, Accreditation and Assessment
Institutional Accreditation Liaison

Florida Atlantic University

Phone: 561-297-4344

Email: dszabo@fau.edu

TRANSCEND |
@ TOMORROW

“LORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

From: Russ Ivy <IVY @fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 6:48 AM

To: Robert Stackman <rstackma@fau.edu>; Debra Szabo <dszabo @fau.edu>

Cc: Stephen Steppe <ssteppe @fau.edu>; Eileen Bustamante <EBUSTAM1 @fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

Debra,
Do you think there would be issues from a SACSCOC/HLC perspective?

Russ

Russell lvy
Interim Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
Florida Atlantic University
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777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431
561-297-6350

From: Robert Stackman <rstackma@fau.edu>

Sent: Sunday, June 15, 2025 1:27 PM

To: Russ lvy <IVY @fau.edu>

Cc: Stephen Steppe <ssteppe @fau.edu>; Eileen Bustamante <EBUSTAM1 @fau.edu>
Subject: FW: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

Hi Russ-
Perhaps we can discuss this idea from Donna at a meeting soon. I’m off to Baton Rouge for a meeting of
the Executive Committee of the Conference of Southern Graduate Schools, but | will be back in Boca
this Wednesday. Donna’s request is associated with the FIPSE grant she received, and it seems that
there are two options for hosting the IDS courses -

Use existing courses in each college (this assumes they are already available)

Establish IDS courses associated with the Graduate College.
This may be an interesting way to move in the direction of establishing the Graduate College as the
administrative home for interdisciplinary graduate programs. | recall floating this idea briefly during the
planning of the Neuroscience Ph.D. program (involves multiple colleges and there was much tension
around “ownership”). However, | suggest this possibility for the Graduate College without being certain
that our accreditation permits such an arrangement.

Looking forward to hearing your thoughts.
Best regards,
Bob

Robert W. Stackman Jr., Ph.D.
Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs-Jupiter
John D. MacArthur Campus, AD 229D
and

Dean of the Graduate College

Boca Raton Campus, SU-80, 106

and

Professor of Neuroscience

Charles E. Schmidt College of Science
Jupiter: 561-799-8105

Boca Raton: 561-297-4358
rstackma@fau.edu
www.fau.edu/graduate

From: Stephen Steppe <ssteppe@fau.edu>

Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 at 15:31

To: Eileen Bustamante <EBUSTAM1(@fau.edu>, Robert Stackman <rstackma@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?
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May be something we have to wait on Dr. Stackman for?

Stephen Steppe
Director Of Admissions and Enrollment
Management

Graduate College
Phone: 561-297-3911
Graduate College ssteppe@fau.edu
www.fau.edu/graduate

FLORIDA ATLANTICUNIVERSITY

From: Eileen Bustamante <EBUSTAM1 @fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 4:19 PM

To: Stephen Steppe <ssteppe @fau.edu>; Robert Stackman <rstackma@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

Hi Stephen:

Unfortunately, | have nothing to offer in terms of guidance or input on this particular
inquiry. In all my time here, | have never heard of the Graduate College housing or
hosting courses under its umbrella.

Best,
@ Eileen Bustamante
Associate Director
FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY Academic Services/Degree Completion
Graduate College Graduate College

561-297-2343
ebustam1@fau.edu
www.fau.edu/graduate/degree-
@ completion/deadlines/

TOP-TIER
RESEARCH

nnnnnnnnnnnnnn

From: Stephen Steppe <ssteppe @fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:58 PM

To: Eileen Bustamante <EBUSTAM1 @fau.edu>; Robert Stackman <rstackma@fau.edu>
Subject: Fw: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

| am looping Eileen into this conversation as she may have more information than | do. Any
guidance or input would be appreciated.
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Thankyou,

Stephen Steppe
Director Of Admissions and Enrollment
Management

FLORIDA ATLANTICUNIVERSITY Graduate Co”ege
s wiatalr it el Phone: 561-297-3911

Graduate College ssteppe@fau.edu
www.fau.edu/graduate

From: Donna Chamely-Wiik <dchamely @fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 2:27 PM

To: Robert Stackman <rstackma@fau.edu>

Cc: Stephen Steppe <ssteppe @fau.edu>; Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff @fau.edu>
Subject: Grad college IDS courses to be used for VIP program?

Hi Bob.

| see you are out of the office, so Ccing Stephen as well for a response if he knows.
Stephen, if you are not the right person, welcome to forward to someone in Bob's absence.
s you know we are slowly launching the new VIP program, and our next task is to establish
DIR type VIP graduate and undergraduate courses for students who are on VIP teams to
register for (for tracking purposes initially and eventually for credit within degree programs
at the UG level).

My question is can the Grad college host IDS courses under its umbrella? | looked in
courseleaf and there isnt a Grad studies option like we have for Undergrad studies so |
wasnt sure.

Our idea is to create a series of new courses (initially zero credit to start) at the UG level
under undergraduate studies, and then Grad IDS courses potentially housed under the
Grad college, where the VIP students can co-register (UG would be paired with DIR and
Grad would be paired with either thesis credits or other research credits at the grad level).

| am already on the Council of Deans meeting for July to discuss with the Deans but wanted
to establish a solid plan before meeting with them to share the idea.
Let me know.

Donna

Donna Chamely-Wiik, Ph.D.

Senior Associate Dean, Undergraduate Research and Prestigious Fellowships, Undergraduate
Studies

Associate Scientist, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry
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Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road, GS 212
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Email: Dchamely@fau.edu
Phone: 561-297-1019
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